1.
2.
3.
4.
2.

N

10.

11.

12,
13.

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
161 East Grand River Avenue, Williamston, MI; 517-655-2774
Regular Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Audience Participation — Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-
agenda items only.
Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2024
Action ltems
a. Consideration of 2025 Meeting Dates and Times
b. Appointment of Parks & Recreation Commission Representative
G.
d.
Discussion ltems
a. Tailgaters Presentation
b. Master Plan
4
d.
Correspondence Received/Information Only
a.
Staff Reports
a.
Audience Participation - Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-
agenda items only.
Planning Commissioner Comments
Adjourn to the Call of the Chair

In Accordance with Public Act 267 (Open Meetings Act), individuals with disabilities requiring special

assistance planning to attend the meeting should contact the City Clerk at 517-655-2774 for
accommodations. This request must be made two (2) business days in advance of the meeting.
The next regular meeting of the Williamston Planning Commission will be held on
Tuesday, January 7, 2025 in the City Council Chambers at 7:00 p.m.



Planning Commission Meeiing Qi
November 7, 2024

Page 1 of 2
CITY OF WILLIAMSTON ?3 }
PLANNING COMMISSION

NOVEMBER 7, 2024
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Council Chambers
by Chairman Jeff Markstrom and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Call: -
Chairman Jeff Markstrom, Commissioners Steve Panganis, Brandon Lanyon, and Tim
Ludwig. Absent: Noah Belanger. : .

Also Present: City Manager John Hanifan, Deputy Clerk Bar'b'ara Burké City Attorney
Timothy Perrone, McKenna representatwes Ashley Cepeda and Laura Haw and citizens Jen
Bennet and Ken Szymusiak. :

Motion by Lanyon, second by Panganis, to excuse Belanger ‘Motion passed by voice
vote. :

4. Approval of Agenda: -
Motion by Lanyon, second by Pangams to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
passed by voice vote. :

5. Audience Participation on Non~Aqenda ltems:
Chairman Markstrom cailed for public comments at this time and there were none.

6. Planning Commnssnon Reqular Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2024:
Motion by Lanyon, second by Ludwig, to approve the regular meeting minutes of October 1,
2024 as presented. Motion passed by voice vote.

7. Action ltéfhs - n'.ohe.

8. Disédssion Items

8a. Master Plan 8b. Goals and Objectives; 8c. Overlay District(s); 8d. Downtown
Design Standards

Manager Hanifan introduced Ashley Cepeda who is taking over for Jeff Keesler as our
McKenna representative. -

Discussion was held on the Master Plan goals, policies, and actions, reviewing the following
topics: housing, downtown, community facilities and recreation, commercial and office
development, industrial development, planning and administration, complete transportation
system, aesthetics and identity, and the timeline. There will be more public meetings and
participation, including a joint meeting in January 2025 with the Planning Commission, the
Downtown Development Authority, and City Coungcil,

10. Staff Reports:
None.




Planning Commission Meeting é
November 7, 2024

@l

11. Audience Participation on Non-Agenda lfems:
Chairman Markstrom called for public comments at this time and there were none.

12. Planning Commissioner Comments:
None.

13. Adjourn to the Call of the Chair:
Chairman Markstrom adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Barbara J. Burke, Deputy Clerk

Date approved:




Planning Commission

2025 Meeting Dates

1st Tuesday of the month at XXXX pm

January 7 July 1
February 4 August 5
March 4 September 2
April 1 October 7
May 6 November 4
June 3 December 2

Ta.
Pyl



Memorandum %O‘ '

— F@l

TO: Planning Commission, City of Williamston

FROM: Ashley Cepeda, McKenna

SUBJECT: Discussion Only - 2810 N Williamston Road: Tailgaters
DATE: November 25, 2024

BACKGROUND

Project Summary. The applicant is seeking site plan
approval to construct a 9,810 square foot Tailgaters
automobile service and drive-through facility with 75
parking spaces at 2810 N Williamston Road (Parcel
ID: 33-18-07-12-100-005 and 33-18-07-12-100-008).
The subject site is 3.5 acres and is zoned C-4
Interchange Mixed Use District with Williamston Road
Qverlay District. The site is currently an abandoned
fuel station.

An aerial image of the parcel is to the right, with the
approximate project boundary lines highlighted in red.

Process. The applicant requests Site Plan approval
to construct a Tailgaters automobile service and
drive-through facility. However, in the C-4 District the
use of a drive-thru facility and automobile station is
considered a Special Land Use.

Per the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant must first secure Special Land Use approval prior or concurrently with a
Site Plan. The January 2025 Planning Commission will be noticed for a public hearing and consideration of the
Special Land Use. Until then, the Commission is unable to take action on the proposed Site Plan. However, the
December Commission meeting presents an important opportunity for the applicant to present their Site Plan
concept and for the Commission to discuss the overall layout, building design, etc. and provide informal feedback.

No action is to be taken at the December Planning Commission meeting, rather discussion and information sharing.
The applicant will be back before the Planning Commission in January for both their Special Land Use and Site
Plan applications.

The following pages detail Zoning Ordinance requirements and is intended to offer a starting point for discussion
among the Commission and applicant.

We look forward to the applicant’s presentation at the Commission meeting in December; please let us know if you
have any questions. Thank you.

City of Williamston - Tailgaters - 2810 N Williamston Rd. Site Plan Review -Discussion Only
November 25, 2024



CONSISTENCY WITH THE MASTER PLAN

The Williamston Master Plan and Future Land Use map designate the
subject area as commercial. The image on the right shows the future land
use map indicating Mixed Use. The Master Plan envisions the Mixed Use
area as design that does not encourage "strip development” from the
interchange into the City, directing development inside the City limits,
encouraging walkable designs and providing buffers between adjacent uses.

z|
2
z
2
£
I3
4
o
z

Additionally, a stated goal of the Master Plan expresses that the community
opposes the 1-96 and Williamston Road interchange evolving into an area
that consists predominantly of “big-box” stores, convenience stores, motels,
fast food, and franchise uses that characterize interchanges in many
communities.

The construction of a Tailgaters facility at this location can met the vision of
the 2015 Williamston Master Plan for this area, however, the design and
orientation of the site will be important in meeting this standard.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE

The Williamston Zoning Map and Zoning Ordinance defines this area as C-4 Interchange Mixed Use District. The
proposed Tailagters automobile service and drive-through facility are identified as special land uses. The proposed
Tailgaters facility can align with the Williamston Zoning Ordinance and Williamston Zoning Map, provided Special
Land Use approval is secured.

CONSISTENCY WITH THE WILLIAMSTON ROAD OVERLAY

The parcel is located in the Williamston Road Overlay district (Section 74-4.201) which regulates properties along
Williamston Road between [-96 and Industrial Park Dr. The purpose of the overlay district is to create a primary
entrance route into the city, providing direct access from 1-96. The overlay district protects the character of the
entrance into the city, while promoting economic growth and activity on the city’s edge. Below are regulations and
standards for the Wiliamston Road Overlay district:

Schedule of Williamston Road Overlay (WRO) Regulations:

Regulation Type Ry T Pivosed S ovdlnance?
Building Setback 75 ft. (from Williamston Rd. Centerline) 264.5 ft. Yes
Parking Setback 90 ft. (from Williamston Rd. Centerline) 235.5ft. Yes
Multi-Use Pathway 6 ft. 6 ft. Yes
Canopy Trees 11735 ft. (7 trees) 0 No
Ornamental Trees 1150 ft. (5 trees) 2 No
Shrubs 11786 ft. (40 shrubs) 7 shrubs + 3 grasses No
Driveways 300 ft. apart Only 1 driveway proposed Yes
privaway selback 130 ft. 231.66 ft. Yes
%FOSS"AC.GQSS Connection Required NE carner Yes

onnections

Easement Required Yes Unknown No
Sign Setback 65 ft. (from Williamston Rd. Centerline) 80 ft. Yes

City of Williamston - Tailgaters - 2810 N Williamston Rd. Site Plan Review -Discussion Only

Naovember 25, 2024




qa\

6

The proposed Tailgaters facility meets many of the district regulations for the Wiliamston Road Overlay District,
however several items were not included or do not meet the district standards. A review of the Overlay District
standards and the proposed design standards revealed the following items that need to be addressed:

o An easement for access shall be recorded with the County Register of Deeds prior to any certificate of
occupancy being granted by the City for the use.

¢ The landscaping standards are largely unmet with additional canopy trees, ornamental trees, and shrubs
required along Williamston Road as noted above.

ENGINEERING REVIEW
Please see separate engineering review letter dated November 22, 2024 from IMEG for engineering conditions.

EXISTING AND SURROUNDING CONDITIONS AND ZONING DISTRICTS

As stated above, the applicant will be seeking site plan approval from the City to construct a 9,810 sq. ft. Tailgaters
automobile service and drive-through facility. Current conditions on the site include an abandoned fuel station and
vacant land with vegetation. The proposed Tailgaters facility could fit the nature of the area.

GENERAL SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS

The site plan as presented for review is in compliance with general site plan requirements as noted in the Zoning
Ordinance. Most notably, the site plans must be drawn by a professional licensed engineer and include the
engineer's seal. The submitted site plan materials did not include a lighting plan. In addition, the parking lot plan
must include an area specified for truck turnaround. Please refer to Section 74-9.208 for a list of information
required for site plan review and approval.

SITE PLAN REVIEW
The following tables demonstrate general compliance with the Ordinance requirements:

C-4 District Requirements Compliance with

Regulation Type (Sec. 74-3.102) Rropuagd Ordinance?
Minimum Lot Area 14,500 sq. ft. 3.5 acres Yes
Minimum Lot Width 100 ft. 280 ft. Yes
Maximum Building Height 30 ft. 21.6 ft. Yes
Minimum Front Yard Setback 60 ft. 90 ft. Yes

Maximum Front Yard Setback - - =

Minimum Side Yard Setback 15 ft. (30 ft. total) 106 ft. Yes

Rear Yard Setback 25 ft. 177.5 ft. Yes

City of Williamston - Tailgaters - 2810 N Williamston Rd. Site Plan Review -Discussion Only
November 25, 2024

L



Parking and Loading Standards

A ~ N
ooy -I=h

Compliance with

City of Williamston - Tailgaters - 2810 N Williamston Rd. Site Plan Review -Discussion Only

November 25, 2024

Regulation Type Commercial Requirements Proposed Orlinancs?
Parking Spaces (Sec. 74-6.204) 29 (1 per 350 sq. ft. floor area) 75 Yes
Parking Maximum (Sec. 74-6.204) 58 (200% of the minimum required) 75 No
Parking Space Size (Sec. 74-6.301) 9ft. x 18 ft. 10 ft. x 20 ft. Yes
Barrier Free Spaces (Sec. 74-6.303) 3 (1 per 25 parking spaces) 3 Yes
Barrier Free Space Size (Sec. 74-6.303) 8 ft. wide 10 ft. Yes
\Van-Accessible Barrier-Free Space (Sec.
74-6.303) ! 1 Yes
Loading Space (Sec. 74-6.207) 1 (up to 20,000 sq. ft. floor area) 1 Yes
Parking Lot Surface Materials (Sec. 74- Asphalt, bituminous or concrete Tl oS Vi
6.304) pavement P
Bicycle Parking (Sec. 74-6.206) 3 (1 per 10 required parking spaces) 5 Yes
Landscaping Standards
Regulation Type Commercial Requirements Proposed Cogrﬂlii,?:ﬁfe";“h
Loading Space Screening (74-7.307) Well,hedge, brl:]igj;?]g wirg, oralhar None No
- ; Unknown
Parking Lot Ratio (Sec. 74-6.301) 308q. fi..of Interior landscaping per- | e o siot Unknown
parking space provided)
Parking Lot Area (Sec. 74-6.301) 9 ft. in any single dimension >9 ft, Yes
g%r(l)‘:;r;g LatRequired.Flaniings:(Gec, 7d- 50% covered by plant material Lawn and stone Yes
Parking Lot Required Plantings (Sec. 74- 8 trees (1 deciduous shade tree per 12 Ve
6.301) parking space)
Automobile Service (Commercial) Standards
. Automobile Service Requirements Brabibui Compliance with

Regulation Type (Sec. 74-2.406) pose Ordinance?
Minimum Lot Area 10,000 sq. ft. 3.5 acres Yes
Minimum Lot Width 100 ft. 280 fi. Yes
Driveways 15+ ft. in width 51 ft. Yes
Driveway setback from intersections 30 ft. 231.66 ft. Yes
Screening (from residentially zoned

arcels) N/A N/A N/A
Outdoor Storage 8-ft. masonry wall for dumpster 6 ft. No

4



Drive-Through Standards

T o
> m

Drive-Through Requirements

Compliance with

Regulation Type (Sec. 74-6.302) Fioposed Ordinance?
IStacking Spaces 16 (8 spaces per window) 16 Yes
Drive-Through Lane Width 25 ft. centerline radius 10.5 ft. — 25 ft. No
Delineation Striped, marked, or delineated Marked? Yes
Signs
Regulation Type Drive-Through Requirements (74-8.106) Proposed Co(r;ﬂli:'z:::: ev;'th

Menu Board Height 6 ft. 6 ft. 3in. No

Menu Board Area 32 sq. ft. 30.21 sq. ft. Yes
Menu Board Style Monument Monument Yes

Signage must be submitted under separate cover — images of signage must be removed from the building design
on the final site plan. No signage will be approved as part of this site plan; a separate permit application will be

required.

City of Williamston - Tailgaters - 2810 N Williamston Rd. Site Plan Review -Discussion Only

November 25, 2024



November 22, 2024

Ms. Ashley Cepdeda

Williamston Community Development and Planning
161 East Grand River Road

Williamston, Michigan 48895

Re: Williamston Road and 1-96
Tailgaters Preliminary Site Plan Review

Dear Ashley:

We have reviewed the preliminary site plan for the referenced project dated November 8, 2024, as
prepared by PEA Group. We offer the following comments for your consideration:

1. The entrance from Williamston Road will require approval from the Michigan Department of
Transportation.

2. The proposed pavement sections are appropriate for the use.

3. Agrease trap should be incorporated with the sewer lead for any kitchen wastewater. Domestic
wastewater (bathrooms) should not flow through the grease trap.

4. The plans show a proposed public water main in an easement cutting through the site between
the gas pumps and the building entrance. If the City elects to accept the water main, it should
be relocated to run along the west side of the sight (in the Right of Way) and south side of the
site to allow for future maintenance with minimal pavement and site operation disruption. An
Act 399 Permit from the Michigan Department of Environment Great Lakes and Energy will be
needed for the extension whether a public or private water main.

5. The applicant should provide soil borings for the proposed building foundation.
6. The applicant is proposing a regional storm water management system to serve Tailgaters and

the parcel to the north. The detention basin is proposed to be located in an easement southeast
of the proposed parcel and discharges overland to the Tobias Linn Road Branch Drain.

201 South Ann Arbor Street, Sali|-1_e, MI 48176 ‘
»734.429.8900 #imegcorp.com



IMEG # 24007028.00
November 22, 2024 Page 2 of 2

a. The calculations presented are for the current site and meet the general requirements of
the Ingham County Drain Commissioner. The petitioner should include calculations
supporting the overall capacity requirement of the detention basin for the current and
future projects for the final site plan submittal.

b. Calculations for the outlet (based on the current project), basin capacity, storm sewer
flow, etc should be included with the final site plan.

c. A copy of the detention and drainage easement should be provided.

7. Site lighting plans were not included in the drawings and have not been reviewed.

8. Profiles for the water main and storm sewer along with the City of Williamston standard notes
for water and sanitary service should be included in the final site plan submittal.

In summary, we offer no objection to the approval of the preliminary site plan contingent upon the above
comments.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (734) 657-4925.

Sincerely

Oty yored by Ted Eschan
o

Ted Erickson Sxlim—araen
G B S i

Ted L. Erickson, P.E.
Principal

Cce: John Hanifan, City of Williamston



zaonis- SJ230|Ie] .NIINNG

020NNS 8 ,NDINNG ‘SYILYOTIVL

conEm__ES sio1e8|ie]




8.61-¢961
uoNe1S S2IAI8S SUI|0SEex) JaW.lo




NETO s g e P ——
"? %ﬂ?@;-‘-_% :“53'?:‘;
B ot = e

el

A =

I (Ko




fl:NY4]

diivd 13 3561

(n/uhsel s
Y (ssvodm0ezzmes [ e e s

{20, 0 2y L35

(ke sos (W o1 2LI08
{M)00608 (SSNOIMLLYETAION

J

JIVHL £ DRI M S

B S LY S "

oy o o L] N
=

£

ARLLE R UNET 105

a b
. e
iz s
. o - B = a2y,
LR I N e
e AP
o 1. . LS A
R A O 1
BE RN 2l at
..._11 P I £ S . " :
D TV WO% R T 1 [
- ANwLs Y G M - e 11 . L
. CONITING. QIS0J0K L S R e
- P DR e, : A .
E YOV R E T ,.._.. T .ww
ey ll.«ﬂ,. , : - - . ."..”.
v EpIE eE s R i e
e i |r|||.i|..|.....m|ﬁ o
: i * e T ow
K NG

OYoY HOLSIVITIM

|

© F “
e e R SOARS A S, A% _h— k;ﬂ
*

[}

H

L35

s ‘
R £ v 1 L S I N U SR OR \

B0Ter A EaER




[ —— e ——— ' ¢ iy r 'y 3 GL SNIve T8 G DAledd LA K
\ ’ | il WOTRA Nl O WEI0D kLT ! !
SRty // g | __. __\. \l] DA S3JNIVe 3T Di ONIACT TLA S \___. .*._. \\ \\l
R L s L 2 - Lo e e =
o Y

mna....it!. e

P
i R TR —

BirZia CIINIVe
IS IO

Detii A1
) uo s ed‘f = = I . el B il : - T g ]
WiaT CL ~ " c $ . E ¥ -
ey e T 1 - .[m____. i TP i 1 i L i)
C R~ 'Lunlanuo;i“_llj.' e | ———y—— -~ = R e e T T
P e i ¥ B oa 2 iy () ! L
sx FERr oy o 7 7 - T im T T —
= L H_uk\l i B - =
Um o pE FLrE = \\. 7 i ] ] v [ e r.l_.
= /] ¢ h— e | 1 e e B
M i Wk, ALK ) T Lile Len oy ) | S antaie
m NHIW TECd M ! Qe Ircovzn AT o i 1 ML -
= |6 =3 | B drin TTEN. LMIEVTON =Zi¥A __ P —— /
EEEEM 2 o avarum 3 % ~Supels , SEREESES | _ L
ST BV AN TS - - : e s AT oS ld T AT e
PR R v AR HAE )
ﬂ.ﬂ M [y m EER S i GAluwa wimarah W mmdre— \
o - -n = ~alW WAL AL
'S m ] /|| X AT Ewam BONEeDE
m =
53
i / \\'\,L.,.Tvi e
- NOLLYAZT3 HOIEIXA 1S3M W05/ oo s T o 5
- P R ] SIIWK Ol WEWT SAYES [S520T) e et
R e SE 0R Taliada mare Wita 8E e aasva \ <6 WINROD o0 SCMI0 Al
ST Sy o] ..|1./ s QNI 5. WARI ST Sretes o
-t P FEARTIAELS gt R | SeTarle LoD - DRFEL fdall AT QA
o o 3 Y i
nau._v ™ R AT DS B1VMOLTY -, b |fl/ / S5 e _. _ l mehalD #O 20lEh) Alas
) f
m b | R 3 ,, , -
< ¢ ' Wl |
> d Vol 1 ¢ TieSe SuwTnE
.A ] |
=3 .. —1. 'y
- =
s |
w =
sk saan
—_—
ml . .
= N —— i Aol AT Lk UHpE Rl L \
™ (65" o3l e 3 ey g 2 e e e 1 T I 5 g ./
e — \
PCORISTIKOMYLLOSS! ] = e
e e ] R N
o st 2 —Sae—
. PECEEe] z \
wan s U ®ETE e e S| = weaw a3 e —— aoa Taei) marmuON_ ! \
e aviiuTa ow satin | — TIITE G 2 L By ooy ey e e [ IS . \
od B08WysE g - s | ) Iy _ |
i = ot . . & & | £ fd rc
e e ! i R ey HE ey R [/ G s
“E ) g L3avird O @ | | Slnetd Gelae Th WML TPLaN SATTaLNE a ot J ..-_ [§
| S BuNEL Gl ik FYEAZ ! [ o tuus i s

e Weridod Sdindve / N
M ERIC W] JENED Wale e £ 7 7 ANBAES WY Alme RENESD M-

[} W3 GNT iniecd T
. ra [
e LI DT WC SOVt ¢ ) ! S
WOLYIOT wow 3136 WO CTwNIATTT Aot ¥ / | _ D] ovrs wadn Siviva
L w aLmraZ i e AT ] s o

a3l Sle wwiin Ill..\\ " Ll s weden manzs
\ iv Alel TIleaas

*0iEla GRLNIVG TuGE CIA0DT .

2 ERalCEh mi AT, aDNELNE
KO AT PEN> CeeBalae TITaS oy e Ed e n
0]
[Tl fakdd WO o wlil AN Tadeninn Jnmi!\.-r-.rm




il FDIM Do ) ‘3 AUNATIL AUSTITAL UsiTatieafll A Ml L ¢ P —— e e e -
A _ x. \ x lFN!r_!F...uL.:bEu:lsul

—
s D) s T Aete TTON. JNETEE D !
MR I AN VA Da 3NV AT TOTES] Tanve LAIRAD AT ) ! = ATNCAT awe IS G4 =TNLG A3iMLm _ y,
NILYONNC. nc._.nr... TANTATeCS Suvtre y_‘\l\_ ...e { J ..\ Lot S l..z.m 1u.«1-....= - —_v / . [FAL] Tedd]) ANGATY o€ LN LY Misd
ol 2 : e e 4 Y S
| § TSl SVPvre LHENGD y P i 4 o
Pl \I.:na!m I Rikd T aNGRindn I -/ 7 & CONT 2509500
(4 ] K /

e B TH - e

00 ASTS

D Daemitia ¥ GOGa) AWLNEL GICm wulM MTrEAza

A BRI e NIATS ATRle e €
awnEE ndd

— Tudal #CTSG HEiNle WD @DT0D =Dlwm
TFwairan D\l0 B S2Unive 37 84 TVEIS UN &
NATRIE Ve GTONRT TRILWST S-RmT
3N Al MINIG FN0 LT AONIANTY QT
HoLTA Do altiie _Aimen we o wertlo

Tedimm watoNim ieull 306N EwRDLD

#2-D4 s3%3

e v
s s @-PL AETS -
—_ ] —— — e |T|
Pereogly i uil ow
- S - - e = = Y . N B
SOTEL L | adtanE / d = : -
=3 O MGLL08 ¥ M), — - i - T e gy =PRI SRS - Jy Sy 3 5 % L
30 r |\\ < 1 G2 1 7 J 3 3 s TACavse lzior
t=1 e [ P L R 5 ’ o e - 4 L oy )
=z - WIS WD FEN ML T |
ZEZE =2, eSSl i miToEn,
2 MME F =0 wTlT o 3000 Al . i smal ez
£ = Litan faact T29wa Zawis e e ..//l Tiavers Ga
= [+1] it ety Lt Trola3ig 330 Tei EUR- sV S g ool NN e Dl oM TURANGD LANCETS e SelCe
m 8 __smmuss V&Y, b T were e [ioev b3 /) TEIrAMan ALY Wil DNLNIYA NaCh CRAZZN
gzgfigrs —ieud—— Y i 7, S R W e L e S
> [~ ! syt -
Im.m a Ll Nl TnTe DO W DI b P b a i o et Fea BIHILITELIINT TTHLIN DN 30D Ca D9 ——2ie3La GIANIVY THIGD TYLEA
*OTu 20 WIZWM CL DaislWa T8 / S
= P { / WL fmait ANGSIY e BENMI LY ML
m 3& i e ol ! - EIEE] OV TWASA DIANTR N L T M B S8BT L AL
mu BT RSN — S ! | ool - / S — Ll n..aul.nlnlnllncrqu.ﬂ.— F a9 Getd® dAWXis D47
< i, CHINE e SN ekl v A ! \ [SToRA] 44l ATINVA UATATD ADRI AV ALK TELAIN T /.f s 2 i
T CRnive Sald CRM805 — / ", / I SR - et hmhogtwswn}?hlguu.#hn Frasi e
ot 3 . A0 L Tudal  sLITEINIA i ! ///t
= - el MATIDMGA 4D w34 W r|\|\\\ TS mIMAnD Al 300NN \.\ h /.,/ n|||.||.ﬂ Shl CIATID TelaSLTR TELNITTAD CNY TYILEIh
.\_,. mTS 5 ATUIEA 15900 ~ .... "\ T (T EL Ta L] =AITGNON T DU A Ak
FONEE DRI ATV \ ,/l.rt
[T i o o i i P _.\....\.M‘./ ($5mral SATLNEL S00W Al TWRAIE A1 ERICH gWT LASATD STF0e weh §
m W e S R * 43 Ve {
Em NOLLVAZ 1S HOELXS 1SS 298 N S v v v
mx (BTN (! wTL ST MR
=< o, P T e e sl et i e
LRz e wes M ; 2 "t e [ € 0 6 5
> m sl ) > TR 0L OVINWY LINT TGS an, e shEIwece SZFeataend Shica = \\‘ e e S
=3 ‘3 3 e Ao/ ! B e B T v S e Tl b T, / roe———LURRL] tAL) Lo oSt vt
m. lo.. .iu:.wwmu.nr/ SN IS Tivm - ./.. _ F.inou‘....nw_a..‘..orwﬂn.ﬁuuu o Gl adain wTh— RN £ [ S dna e Bemwinn L s
- 3L i ix | - 9 - 4 . 5
B | \ @4 WILTAT , 7 / =
ZD ETCIRPRD. e S | e | | (e ineil \ | / ROLNENIS Bl
- IS i \ T /
w / _ Ger n.-n.nlf.. | " % 1 _“ / \\.\\.\LI\| ame w e an %
__DenTe a3 ! 5 oy o - f=='y - oy N oy A= "ean _-c...-.an
woa ey = ]
uLan ¢_
~WATT ,vlﬁ
— Tovasiat 5o i \ I
| |
= okl "B HIETT i | =
(7 i ! 7
ZIMIR L TDaislD . | { P —
nd % i&o‘ﬂ_,l_rﬁ-.bn 1 _ _ a _
s, B o
— MY Cald Cmelow——

™m Ama a3 e
=g .%..l.r d | O
| b Ld
e ey ro il W o —— . e = e
st 4 ]
..‘_ z _ : mw 1
| - e | 2
— omIE =S ol FIERE S S -
E b R HRaS -
e Lagmeroy

ot el —"
e, el RILATD SNV awD “Wism

= 7
v R ...
i | LAY L
/ el
ii £ Py .
k) ' ! ~aien o ganrvs
f L - ' —— EaLA IS | \ | , N AANEL ATTE | s Su gdaniva
PR S 7 " I X Tedvave 02 L i
B34MPe UMD bald hFo 3, a e ez caimiva ‘e gatmas LNIZe “pNibE (=
g / L w.an-hllpnlv\\ Fgur zod e | Diveos mld ON-aR udor Snikod
Sdas TIINYE S LT G CIINNATL AT = i A i






UO11EJ0| SOW O







uoI1e230| 11ANSQ




uol1e20| NIMIQ







uoIeJ0| 1|OH




—
Athl': e adnaeuiiys
A L




\.a..__mxzbu NO -

LLAiIM3Ia

e S
.ﬁ”m-m Bt ] nu_u.m lm—

S .
i el
ll\ﬂ.. =2 m







.h. ._m B
A1k

JOINI




A s
-

11m}\\r|

[ 11

Mad
‘...tr.\._“_i H, - /.. h...fn.?L.“_ ’
oy | .4..@




o,

TN
e i

..).,@_t_>>ma




zzovis- SJ9JR0jIR] .NINNNG

‘uojswel||ip Jo 1ed e 8uiag 01 piemuo} 00| I

inoA djueyy




